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Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control ::itate of California 

PROTEST TRANSMITTAL 
TO: Headquarters Hearing and Legal 

FROM: DISTRICT Office 24: SAN FRANCISCO District/Branch Office 

ATTACHED 

P Protest 

FILE NUMBER 
21-601725 
APPLICANT NAME(S) (First, Middle, Last) 
PRIME NOW LLC 
OBA 
PRIME NOW LLC 
ADDRESS 

r Protest Withdrawal 

888 TENNESSEE ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107-3034 
LICENSE TYPE . 
21 
COPIES MAILED DATE 
December 1 O, 2018 
POSTING DATE 
December 11, 2018 
IS A 500' NOTIFICATION REQUIRED FOR THIS APPLICATION IF YES, 500' NOTIFICATION DATE 
p Yes r No 12/13/2018 

DATE PROTEST OR PROTEST WITHDRAWAL RECEIVED IN DISTRICT OFFICE 
12/31 /2018 ' 
INVESTIGATOR/LICENSING REPRESENTATIVE NAME DATE 
REYES, GERTIE December 31, 2018 
COMMENTS 

ABC-510-B (10/08) 



Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bulanadi, Willie@ABC 
Monday, December 31, 2018 8:31 AM 
Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: I Protest Amazon Now ABC App 888 Tennessee St, SF-CA 94107 
Protest Amazon Now ABC App 888 Tennessee St, SF-CA 94107.pdf 

From: Janet Carpinelli [mallto:jc@jcarpinelli.com] 
Sent: Sunday, December 30, 2018 9:25 PM 
To: ABC San Francisco 
Cc: huie Brucej scott Kline R. 
Subject: I Protest Amazon Now ABC App 888 Tennessee St, SF-CA 94107 

Attached please find my protest to an ABC license application by Amazon Now, located at 888 Tennessee St., 
San Francisco, CA 94107 

Thank you, 

Janet Carpinelli 
934 Minnesota Street 
San Francisco, CA 94107 

1 

RECEIVED 

DEC 312018 
Department of Alcoholic B s average Control 

an Francisco 



Department or Alcohollc Beverage Control !'\IA!n nl C'-"lilnmlA 

PROTEST AGAINST ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATIOI' 

• Refer to Form ABC-510, Information Regarding ABC License Application and Protests (Rev. April 2010), before 
completing and submitting your protest. The ABC-510 Is located at www.abc.ca.gov and in each district office. 

• Please print legibly or type. Incomplete and/or illegible information will .cause the protest to be rejected. 

• You will be notified by letter whether or not your your protest Is accepted . 

• If the Department recommends licensure, you will be afforded the opportunity to request a hearing on your protest. 

• If a hearing is scheduled as to whether or not a license should be granted, you or your authorized representative will 
need to attend the hearing to testify and/or present evidence to support your protest, or your protest will be deemed 
abandoned .. 

• All protests submitted to the ABC are public records and are open to inspection pursuant to the California Public 
Records Act (CPRA). (Gov. Code sec. 6254 et seq.) 

• A copy of all valid and verified protests (ABC-510-A) and Protestant's/Complainant's Declaration (ABC-128) will be 
provided to the applicant as part of the licensing process. 

I hereby protest the issuance of a license under the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act to: 

·Br_Mtt·~ow 
~~ ~--c(N~a-mc~(&-)o~!Ap.,-.,,pll~~-nt(~s)-)~~~~~~~~~~~~-'---~~~ 

For premises at: 

T..!2-vt IA-G~5 e_g_ s;f f ~ ~c {tio, G{ '9<-/ ID 7 BS& 
. (Exact addroas of proposed pre9fises) I 

on the grounds that: . l\ 1 1 _ . -f)\Ap 0 ,; \~k U,c..,.J r 1,,$ 
~ ~ L-....> \ ' \f-1<-- Ld\A.,-r-e.,. ~ . 

\ • 1 ~ • u ' ,·, 0-U--"'" vi)' r-r \1 b u,L,_c-J. \L::f r-eV. .. 
v LA{)\ ~ ~- . ) " (/ .. (i (; 

• . \ ~('\V\~-. ~Q...~ c-f ~'\ lA4tki~, .. 

z, ~"~~ \\,v,Lt ~)Vt<>~ h~- lv11l1 /hM~ 7~ 
dn+nG~ U4.~ >1~LQ \\ s·~ ~1~ 2._ ~~~'? 
·-r ~ ck V\ .T (;;\_ct <0 ?"- '\ ':~~ V\--e t~ ~ ~ ~·-, ~\A~ ~t.~ ~ oClt 
~ -f ~ \.-/ c" rO vv...e~ j' ~t. , pcy.-(c I VLf ~t ~( { ~ Cel'..~ (./\,., J~ " 

7 ,~ ~ \ $ ~ \;) ~ ~ S ~1.....l& I' r -\Check he!e if additional sheets attached 0 
.;-:: + /'" _ <. (I· v--.::.T'.t.2-xf>"'~ '\\Jr~ II.--\. V'\.€l)~bo.rLu:~(4 

I,_~-~ L_. _Gll ___ GQ I lAQ... \ ( , declare under penalty of perjury: 
. PRINT (Name o"frotestant) 

(1) That I am the Protestant herein; 
(2) That I have read the above protest and know the contents thereof; and 
(3) That the same is true of my own knowledge except as to those matters which are therein stated on Information 

and bel' . f, and a o those ers eve to bertrue. 

PR , A-
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Optional & non·publ1c) 

SIGNED AT (City end Slnte) DATE SIGNED 

9 3 t ~\i\"1.~J~h_)t_ . . t.l~-~CJj_ t-D_
1
_(!r __ Jfl.L_~?' l_\~~~:3-~ __ I ]_,ol_~_ 

.PROTESTANT'S ADOOESS (Full address :street name & numbel'. Un4 01 Apt No, City, Stale. & Ztp C<l<Je) , -rif:b v~e;[)) \ 

ABC-510-A (Rev. April 2010) DEC 31 2018 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

San Francisco 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control :::ilate of California 

PROTEST TRANSMITTAL 
TO: Headquarters Hearing and Legal 

FROM: DISTRICT Office 24: SAN FRANCISCO District/Branch Office 

ATTACHED 

~Protest 

FILE NUMBER 
21-601725 
APPLICANT NAME(S) (First, Middle, Last) 
PRIME NOW LLC 
OBA 
PRIME NOWLLC 
ADDRESS 

I Protest Withdrawal 

888 TENNESSEE ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107-3034 
LICENSE TYPE 
21 
COPIES MAILED DATE 
December 10, 2018 
POSTING DATE 
December 11, 2018 
IS A 500' NOTIFICATION REQUIRED FOR THIS APPLICATION IF YES, 500' NOTIFICATION DATE 
p Yes r- No 12/13/2018 

DATE PROTEST OR PROTEST WITHDRAWAL RECEIVED IN DISTRICT OFFICE 
December 24, 2018 
INVESTIGATOR/LICENSING REPRESENTATIVE NAME DATE 
REYES, GERTIE December 26, 2018 
COMMENTS 

ABC-510-B (10/08) 



Depa~ment of Alcoholic Beverage Control ' l ~-
PROTEST AGAINST ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATIO~ 
• Refer to F~rm ABC-510, Information Regarding ABC License Application and Protests (Rev. April 2010), before 

completing and submitting your protest. The ABC-510 is located at www.abc.ca.gov and in each district office . 
• Please print legibly or type. Incomplete and/or illegible information will cause the protest to be reje9ted . 

• You will be notified by letter whether or not your your protest is accepted . 

• If the Department recommends licensure, you will be afforded the opportunity to request a hearing on your protest. 

• If a hearing Is scheduled as to whether or not a license should be granted, you or your authorized representative will 
need to attend the hearing to testify and/or present evidence to support your protest, or your protest will be deemed 
abandoned . 

• All protests submitted to the ABC are public records and are open to Inspection pursuant to the California Public 
Records Act (CPRA). (Gov. Code sec. 6254 et seq. ) 

• A copy of·au valid and verified protests (ABC"510-A) and Protestant's/Complainant's Declaration (ABC-128) will be 
provided to the applicant as part of the licensing process. 

I her;,Jy protest the issuance of a license under the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act to: 

ff?.IMf: Nvw LLC 
· (Name(s) of Appllcant(s)) 

For premises at: 

~cg<6 i-e NNS~Sff $\\2-EfT 
' 

~·fef\l\/lt~lO CA Cll\\V:Y-
(Exact address of proposed premises) 

on the grounds that: b , .. 
I) I+ wtl~ V11..nr--l- local l.t\~' Vl~SSe~ , h \ 

d-) :If- 1 s C\ c rns s -t-lr'le .s-hr .ee:-1- fv~om 0\ '.Sc 
0~ . , 

3\ /_mo. ZQ'i' \ s G\ bJ f'\e.t?\h~r-:\\ne_c\e_h lfev vi l~1(~~"' 
· \s d1.s~ctr+1ve~~*fic'> 1e_ ·cl OlL~.?Lz__F~ ~ 
W(lt;>~wb_1J11V1~ 1 ed-

4) ]}-- ~shot' SkLYfj 1-l-s. ti~ns ~fi 1'~ &tkf~I~~~~ 
W he-tf- VtO L,l V--S. l/0 ~ l l l + ~-<2 v-1il.A £- Cl V\C· W \ t: 
-f-o { --e__ x· pA.. \/\ c:;;, c. {) "V\ ' Ocheck here If addltlonal sheets attached 

I, SL) g 1v\ A· l\J\ Av KO , declare under penalty of perjury: 
PRINT (Name of Protestant) 

(1) That I am the Protestant herein; 
(2) That I have read the above protest and know the contents thereof; and 
(3) e same is true of my own knowledge except as to those matters which are therein stated on information 

a9fJ-: 'ef, and as to those matters I believe to be true. 
/ 

PROTESTANTS ADDRESS (Full address -Slreel name & number, nil or Apt No., City, State, & Zlp Coda) 

ABC-510-A (Rev. April 2010) 

TELEPHONE NUMBER (Optional & non-public) 

l I~ J2S ?-34 4 

RECEIVED 

o:c 2 4 2018 
Dept of Alcoh01ic Beverage Control 

San Francisco 
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( 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control v«lle of California 

PROTEST TRANSMITTAL 
TO: Headquarters Hearing and Legal 

FROM: DISTRICT Office 24: SAN FRANCISCO District/Branch Office 

ATTACHED 

P- Protest 

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
December 1 O 2018 
POSTING DATE 
December 11, 2018 
IS A 500' NOTIFICATION REQUIRED FOR THIS APPLICATION IF YES, 500' NOTIFICATION DATE 
p- Yes r No December 13, 2018 

DATE PROTEST OR PROTEST WITHDRAWAL RECEIVED IN DISTRICT OFFICE 
December 20 2018 
INVESTIGATOR/LICENSING REPRESENTATIVE NAME DATE 
REYES, GERTIE December 20, 2018 
COMMENTS 
2 protest emails received. 

ABC-510-8 (10/08) 



Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

From·: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

~ti lioB;< SJ.l§<ll',l, thebo9!\keep~r@gmajl.com > 
1.~.:... ·i5ec~'rii60'r 20 ·2018 2:·34'·p~( • 
:,.:;:,<J· ... ,j,,;:J>, .. L-·,:.5·~··::-;+2··<,"'< 1 "···<~,·,,·,<··· ·· ,,,,,,·, 

Reyes, Gertie@ABC 
888 Tennessee Street protest against form 
888 Tenn ABC Protest.pdf 

PROTESTED 

Please find my protest form for 888 Tennessee St attached. 

Thank you for your consideration for this very small community who supports our local retailers. 

sE 

susan eslick 
1 ·129 tennessee st 
san 'francisco, ca 94107 
415.297.i 116 

1 

RECE\VED 

DEC 20 2018 
Department ol Alcoholic B~verage Control 

San Francisco 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

PROTEST AGAINST ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATIOf\ 
RtAtP nf r.;tlltflrni:t 

• Refer to Form ABC-510, Information Regarding ABC License Application and Protests (Rev. April 2010), before 
completing and submitting your protest. Tl1e ABC-5.10 Is located at www.abc.ca.gov and in each district office. 

• Please print legibly or type. Incomplete and/or Illegible Information will cause the protest to be rejected. 

• You will be notified by letter whether or not your your protest Is accepted . 

• If the Department recommends llcensure, you will be afforded the opportunity to request a hearing on your protest. 

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
Records Act (CPRA). (Gov, Code sec. 6254 et seq. ) 

• A copy of all valid and verified protests (ABC-510-A) and Protestant's/Complainant's Declaration (ABC-128) will be 
provided to the applicant as part of the licensing process. 

I hereby protest the Issuance of a license under the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act to: 

Amazon Now 
For premises at: 

888 Tennessee Street, San Francisco, CA 94107 
(Exact address ol proposed premises) 

on the grounds that: 

I am concerned that once this license is issued then the applicant can sell directly to consumers 
even if that is not their intent currently. This will have a negative impact on our local small 
retailers. 

This site is directly across from a school and within blocks from 2 other schools. 

Amazon has not deminstrated to the community that they are good neighbors. They have not had 
a regard for maintaining the cleanliness of the property nor have they supervised their staff to 
obey driving and parking rules. 

Once an ABC license is issued to a specific location, it stavs with that location and this is not a a 
f n:>fel"' Lo cttTWh foVL Th\l s iY~· cf LI (l'V(),e_ UU'l"l j(J . r-Jcheck here If additional sheets attached 

1, Susan Eslick , declare under penalty of perjury: 
-- --- ····-· -- -····-~ ··--PRINT(Name-OfProtestant) _________ -·-·-- -

(1) That I am the Protestant herein; 
(2) That I have read the above protest and know the contents thereof; and 
(3) That the same is true of my own knowledge except as to those matters which are therein stated on Information 

and belief, c rict fas to those matters I believe to be true. 

ABC-510-A (Rev. April 2010) 

--~-- ~--·~---

T~LEPllOr IE NUMOER (Opl\onal I!. non·pUUUc) 

(415) 297-1116 

12/20/18 

RECEIVED 

DEC 2 0 2018 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

San Francisco 



,Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bruce Kin Huie <brucehuie@me.com> 
Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:21 PM 
Reyes, Gertie@ABC 
Malia Cohen; Kittler, Sophia (BOS); Susan Eslick; Jared Doumani; Scott R. Kline; Vanessa 
Aquino; JR Eppler 
Re: Amazon Now - 888 Tennessee, SF, CA - Alcoholic Beverage License Application 
~~J~l4':pr9t~jtA~~inst-Amazon Now- ABC License Applicatiomn.Rdf 

Attached find a PDF of the Protest Form from DNA. Thanks. 

On Dec 20, 2018, at 1 :59 PM, Reyes, Gertie@ABC <Gertie.Reyes@abc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Thank you for email. 

Sincerely, 

Gertie A Reyes 
Alcoholic Beverage Control 
Northern Division/SFDO 
Licensing Representative II 

. Gertie.Reyes@abc.ca.gov 
Direct Line: 4 i 5-356-6544 
Fax: 4 i 5-356-6599 

<image004.jpg> 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the 
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act. If you are not the Intended recelplent, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 

From: Bruce Kin Huie [mailto:brucehuie@me.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 1:43 PM 
To: Reyes, Gertle@ABC 
Cc: Malia Coheni Kittler, Sophia .(BOS)i shamanh.walton@gmail.comi Susan Eslicki Jared Doumanli Scott R. Klinei 
Vanessa f\qulnoi J.R. Eppler 
Subject: Amazon Now - 888 Tennessee, SF, CA - Alcoholic Beverage License Application 

Gertie -

I've attached the Dogpatch Neighborhood Association (DNA) Board protest against the Amazon Now 
application for Alcoholic Beverage license. 
I've also included your standard protest form. I expect you will hear from my neighbor~ as well. 

1 



Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gertie -

Bruce Kin Huie <brucehuie@me.com> 
Thursday, December 20, 2018 1:43 PM 
Reyes, Gertie@ABC 
Malia Cohen; Kittler, Sophia (BOS); shamann.walton@gmail.com; Susan Eslick; Jared 
Doumani; Scott R. Kline; Vanessa Aquino; J.R. Eppler 
Amazon Now - 888 Tennessee, SF, CA - AlcoholicBeverage LicenseApP,licatio~ 

:fiM~~~irif~~~ Letter of Protesu Alcoholic B,evt?rage License by Ainazen:f\t~\{11 in 

I've attached the Dogpatch Neighborhood Association (DNA) Board protest against the Amazon Now 
application for Alcoholic Beverage license. 
I've also included your standard protest form. I expect you will hear from my neighbors as well. 

Please let us know the outcome of your decision. 

Best regards -

BRUCE KIN HUIE 
President 
Dogpatch Neighborhood Association 
www .myclogpatchsf.org 

mobile: +1-415-308-5438 
email: brucehuie@me.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Bruce· Huie <brucehuie@me.com> 
Subject: Amazon Now - Alcoholic Beverage License Application 
Date: December 19, 2018 at 10:00:27 PM PST 
To: Bruce <brucehuic@mc.com> 

1 



lllSUance Of a l)Qense UJ'lll!lf UleA!ooholk; Beverage Contrdl Act lo: 

.Va.......::> 
For premises at 

---~_..,,_BS "J'5,,J ~~~~~ - S. f= - Qf=-1'VJU7 
on the grounds that 



San Francisco - Department of Alcohol - Beverage Control Board 
1 Dr. Carlton B Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

RECEIVED 

DEC 2 0.2018 

RE: 888 Tennessee St. 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

San Francisco 

December 19th, 2018 

Dear San Francisco ABC Board-

The Dogpatch Neighborhood Association (DNA) is writing to protest the Amazon Now application to 
dispense and/or deliver alcohol from it location at 888 Tennessee Street in Dogpatch. We urge a 
rejection of the application. 

Amazon has submitted an application to sell alcohol out of their 888 Tennesee St. location. DNA is 
against this for several reasons While Amazon's stated use would be for delivery, the permit technically 
would be able to sell at that location for carry-out. 

1. Amazon and It's staff have already proved to be disrespectul Dogpatch neighbors. Trash thrown on 
the sidewalks, double parking, wrong way driving down 20th street are a few of the standard delivery 
drivers behavior. Early morning idling truck waiting to deliver to the warehouse are another annoyance. 
With alcohol delivery there will be even more delivery drivers clogging the residential street. 

2. There is a school directly across the street and two other schools within blocks of this site. 

3. This is an Amazon Now delivery location. Rather than buying at local retailers like Reno's, Dig Wine, 
the Winehouse or any of the local bars or wine bars, people may order online and have it delivered to 
their home. Thus, Amazon would be competing with local businesses with a long history in Dogpatch as 
good neighbors. The community Is very supportive of the local businesses. 

The DNA board unanimously protests the application by Amazon Now to be allowed to dispense and/or 
delivery alcohol from it's location in Dogpatch at 888 Tennessee location. 

Sincerely, 

Dogpatch Neighborhood Association Board members 
Bruce Kin Huie, Jared Doumani, Scott Kline, Susan Eslick and Vanessa Aquino 

CC: Board of Supervisors: Board President - Supervisor Malia Cohen, Supervisor Elect Shamann Walton 

1459 1811
' Street• #227 ·San Francisco• California 94107 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control <>late of California 

PROTEST TRANSMITTAL 
TO: Headquarters Hearing and Legal 

FROM: DISTRICT Office 24: SAN FRANCISCO District/Branch Office 

ATTACHED 

Iv Protest 

FILE NUMBER 
21 -601725 
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
iv Yes r No December 13, 2018 

DATE PROTEST OR PROTEST WITHDRAWAL RECEIVED IN DISTRICT OFFICE 
December 19, 2018 
INVESTIGATOR/LICENSING REPRESENTATIVE NAME DATE 
REYES, GERTIE December 19, 2018 
COMMENTS 

ABC-510-B (10/08) 



Department of Alcoholic Beverago Control ~f:.t11nf t.tllifrt4'nln 

PROTEST AGAINST ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATl01' 

• Refer to Form ABC-510, Information Regarding ABC License Application and Protests (Rev. April 2010), before 
completing and submitting your protest. The ABC-510 Is located at www.abc.ca.gov and In each district office. 

• Pleaso print legibly or type. Incomplete ond/or illegible Information will cause the protest to be rejected. 

• You will be notified by letter whether or not your your protest is accepted, 

• If the Department recommends liconsure, you will be afforded the opportunity to request a hearing on your protest. 

• If a hearing Is scheduled as to whether or not a license should be granted, you or your authorized representative will 
need to attend the hearing lo testify and/or present evidence to support your protest. or your protest will be deemed 
abandoned. 

• All protests submitted to the ABC are public records and are open to inspection pursuant to the California Public 
Records Act (CPRA). (Gov. Code sec. 6254 et seq. ) 

•A copy of all valid and verified protests (ABC-510-A) and Protestant's/Complainant's Declaration (ABC·128) will be 
provided to the applicant as part of the licensing process. 

I hereby protest the issuance of a license under the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act to: 

PRIME NOW LLC 

For premises at: 

888 Tennessee Street, San Francisco, CA 94107-3034 
-- ·- - ---- · (Exaciiciure~9oiP/oP-OslKilJlilmi5..ts)___ --- · 

on the grounds that: 
1. Amazon has already proven to be a bad neighbor. Trash, double parking, wrong way driving 
down 20th street are only a few of the things their drivers do. Early morning idling trucks waiting 
to deliver to the warehouse are another annoyance. With alcohol delivery there will be even more 
delivery drivers clogging the neighborhood. That building is not equipped to handle the number of 
delivery orders they have now, if they get more things to deliver, like alcohol, it will only get worse. 
2. I question whether or not Amazon has adequate security at this location for this type of product 
3. This location is across the street from a school. 
4. This is an Amazon Now location. Rather than buying at local vendors like Reno1s1 Dig, the 
Winehouse or any of the local bars or wine bars, people could just order online and have it 
delivered to their apartment. Thus, Amazon would be competing with local businesses and make 
Dogpatch less for the locals. 

:-1 Chock here If 11dditlo11a1 sheets 11ttached 

1, Patricia H Kline . , declare under penalty of perjury: 
PRINT (NameofPiotaiit:~nif----------------··------

(1) That I am the Protestant herein; 
(2) That I have read the above protest and know the contents thereof; and 
(3) That the same is true of my own knowledge except as to those matters which are therein stated on information 

and belief, and as to those.matters I believe to be true. 

/=r~~l'\\ '\\,,~'0.- --- . - -- --- -- --- -----------~----
PR() JESIMll'S SIONf1lURE I I ELEf'HOtlE IJl.J\IBER (Opl>0nal & l'Q~·pob\C) 

~
650) 619-1384 

SICllEDA11c11vor.fSiite) -- ---- --------- -------- TE-SKlNEo - -

~~:sr!~-~!~~:.~lta~~Q~\~q~~!o ~~T:e,~~~~'~l~~~-~1ia~~~p£~~-4 ~g_? __ REC tV~D 
ABC-510-A (Rev April 2010) 

DEC 19 2018 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

San Francisco 



Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gertie, 

Patricia Kline <phkline@mac.com> 
Wednesday, December 19, 2018 4:06 PM 
Reyes, Gertie@ABC 

Protest form SlOA for applicant 888 Tennessee Street 
888TennesseeProtest.pdf 

Thank you for your time on the phone this week. Attached please find form 510A protesting the license request 
of PRIME NOW LLC at 888 Tennessee Street for a 21-off sale general license. Please let me know if you need 
more information. I have communicated with my neighbor's about this license request and I think you will be 
hearing from quite a few of us! Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Patricia Kline 
phl<line@mac.com 
650-619-1384 

1 

RECEIVED 

DEC 19 2018 
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

San Francisco 
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